Gina Corson

#

From: Dee Rammell

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 3:29 PM

To: Christine Wagner

Cc: Gina Corson

Subject: Re: Retaining Wall - 166 Stoor Drive

Since this is a retaining wall for an access road, this review would be better served with Jorgensen.
Thanks.

Lee . Rammell, PE, PMP
Building Official
Town of Alpine

iR

ALPINE

(307) 413.0343

From: Christine Wagner <planning@alpinewy.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 9:25 AM

To: Dee Rammell <buildingofficial @alpinewy.gov>
Cc: Gina Corson <office2 @alpinewy.gov>

Subject: Retaining Wall - 166 Stoor Drive

DJ:

Please find the attached minor construction permit application for a retaining wall project, located
on the hill on the south side of Town. Property address is known as: 166 Stoor Drive, Lot #312 of
the Lakeview Estates Subdivision.

| have also attached Driveway Layout & Profiles as prepared by: Merritt Mavy.

Please let us know what you think and if there needs to be any additional documents and/or
corrections to the application and/or engineering documents.

Thanks and Have a Great Day!
Chuisline Wagnen

Planning & Zoning Administrator
Town of Alpine

ALPINE

(307) 654-7757, Ext. #7
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